
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 8/7/2013 11:28:59 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: AWWEE again 

I am sitting in a boring meeting so no worries. I think Carla would be totally fine with this 
approach. I can run it by her if you like but she is somewhat off the grid until late Thursday... 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 7, 2013, at 11:22 AM, "Doll, Laura" < o),pge.com> wrote: 

I really understand you have way more important things to think about. . . but 
would you take a quick look at this and see if Carla might be comfortable with 
it? The SF AWWEE team, young and bright women, are far more anxious than 
I in knowing what Carla may talk about! 

I put this together to help them. 

Join us for an informal discussion about California energy and water issues 
with the newest California PUC Commissioner and the first-ever African-
American woman to serve on both the Energy Commission and the CPUC. 

Perhaps start at the high level: 

•L J What are the key state energy and water issues where you think the 
CPUC can make a difference in the next 5 years? 

•L J Which are you most optimistic about? How about the gnarliest? 

•L J Compare and contrast CEC vs CPUC roles? Give an example of an 
issue that both commissions have a role in and how they differ? Cultural 
differences between Sacramento and San Francisco? 

•L J What has surprised you the most so far at the Commission? 



And then get personal: 

•L J Was your path to public service deliberate or accidental? 

• How does a nice Rhodes Scholar like you end up at the CPIJC? 
How did you deal with the cultural differences at Oxford? 

•L J Lean In has prompted a lot of workplace discussion about gender 
bias. As an African American woman who has worked in a variety of 
workplaces, can you share any of your own observations? 

•L J The volume of activity - and documents to read and meetings to 
attend - at the CPIJC is overwhelming. How do you deal with that and stay 
sane? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 11:15AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: more questions 

I don't know. Could research... 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 7, 2013, at 11:06 AM, "Doll, Laura" < h),pge.com> wrote: 

Is Carl a the youngest woman ever appointed to the CPUC, do 
you know? 
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